



Principal of Eastern Region Operations
jkrinis@augustmack.com

John Krinis serves as the Principal of Eastern Region Operations for August Mack Environmental, Inc. He has extensive experience in managing environmental service businesses and teams. His skill set includes technical and operational workflow management and logistics, supporting, training, and managing staff of all departments and experience levels, and the development and implementation of strategies for business growth, operational efficiency, and client and vendor relationships.

Project Experience:

- Investigation, management, and remediation of petroleum releases occurring from underground storage tank (UST) and aboveground storage tank (AST) systems. Scope of services included installation, maintenance, operation, spill prevention, closure, and removals.
- Project executive supporting client relations and sales development with experience developing and managing proposals in excess of \$1,000,000.
- Supervise, implement, manage, and develop remediation protocols and programs for numerous contaminated sites throughout the Mid-Atlantic.
- Communication and collaboration with local officials, relevant government agencies, and financing agents to successfully assist in completion of environmental assessments in accordance with state, ASTM, and federal requirements and standards.
- Hazardous and non-hazardous materials characterization, removal, and associated site-specific health and safety protocols.

Education & Certifications:

- MBA Finance, Philadelphia University
- B.S. Environmental Science, Philadelphia University

Expertise:

- Remediation Construction and Oversight
- Pennsylvania Underground Storage Tank Indemnification Fund (USTIF)
- Subsurface Investigations, Remediation System Design, and Installation
- Vendor and Resource Management
- Site-Specific Health and Safety Protocols
- USTs and ASTs

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Principal of Eastern Region Operations
2022-Present

Comstock Environmental Services, LLC
Central Region Program Manager
2017-2022

JK Environmental Services
Chief Operations Officer
2015-2017

Public House Investments
Construction Manager
2010-2014

General Manager
2004-2005